Excuse me, I meant to refer to Section  15.1 - Miscellaneous  
 

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mary Wolosek 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 1:59 PM
To: 'Kennedy, Laura'
Subject: Section 6.1 "Affiliate" 
Hi Laura,
 

If you're still making corrections to the April 27th draft, you may want to consider capitalizing "affiliate" under line 6 of Section 6.1. It appears that the usage of "affiliate" under this this section was not intended to be generic.
 

Best regards,
 

 

Mary Wolosek
Nicor Gas Company
1844 Ferry Road
Naperville, IL  60563
 

The information contained in this e-mail message and accompanying documents is intended for the confidential use of the recipient only and is the property of Nicor Gas Company.  If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or forwarding of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.  If you received the e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at (630) 388-2317.  Thank you.
 

 

